## Rona LORIMER

**Paris** 

ronalorimer@gmail.com https://www.ronalorimer.com

Writer, content designer and editor from London, in Paris since 2015. I work on content for Co star Astrology app in NYC. I write for *Jacobin*, the *LARB*, the *Conversationalist* and other magazines.

## **EDUCATION**

University of Cambridge MPhil, Department of English, 2015.

Distinction [75]. Corpus Christi Award for the Humanities.

University College London BA First Class Honours in English Literature, 2013.

Congratulatory 1<sup>st</sup>, Dean's List 2013. 1<sup>st</sup> prize, John Oliver Hobbes Scholarship.

University of the Arts London Foundation Diploma in Fine art, (Sculpture), 2010.

**EXPERIENCE** 

Co-Star Astrology Society
Content

March 2022—current

ENSCi- Les Ateliers École Normale Superieure Translation of website, researcher profiles

December 2020— current

Commune mag
Editor and copywriter
December 2018 – 2020

Mute magazine

Blog manager and editor

June 2016– 2018

David Graeber (author, 1961-2020) Copyediting and creative input July 2016—September 2020

David Graeber
Personal assistant

September 2013—June 2015

Semiotexte

Editor, Carceral Capitalism by Jackie

Wang.

September 2018

## **MEDIA WORK**

*Translation (F>E, E>F)* 

Subtitles for Cinema, Websites for design schools, Catalogues for art galleries, Film scripts for Cesar award winning directors, video work, adverts for Nestlé, YSL and other brands. Paris, 2017- current.

## **TEACHING**

École Normale Supérieure, Paris Graduate seminar: Methodological Anxiety May 2021

Leuphana Universitat, Luneburg Lecturer in Philosophy, Department of Sustainability 2020—2021

Université de la Sorbonne, Paris 6ème Lectrice d'anglais Department of Modern Languages and Business studies. 2019—2020

École Massillon, Paris 4<sup>ème</sup> Professor of English Language and Literature. High school and middle school. 2016—2017

The List Magazine Editorial Intern Fall 2013

The Guardian Editorial Intern Summer 2012

LANGUAGES
English (native)
French (near native/bilingual)

REFERENCES On request.